

# **AGENDA**

## **Tibberton Parish Council Meeting 7.30pm 13th November 2017**

### **1. Apologies**

### **2. Minutes of meeting held on 11th September 2017**

### **3. Matters arising:**

- (i) Footpaths in Village
- (ii) Footpaths – Brian Tarrant

### **4. Planning**

- (i) P00094/17 Discharge of Condition regarding the pond
- (ii) Erection of dwelling Burway Farm

### **5. Finance/Grants**

### **6. Footpath diversion Bovone Farm**

### **7. Highways –**

- (i) Speeding
- (ii) Whitehall Lane

### **8. Website**

### **9. Parish Sign**

### **10. Reports from Jane Horne & Brian Robinson**

### **11. Date of next meeting 8<sup>th</sup> January 2018**

### **12. AOB**

### **Public Forum**